SAFETY DATA SHEET

PAGE: 1 of 3 PRINT DATE: 29/07/2002

REF: M18

Draduat manage		STANGE/TREFARATION F	AND THE CO	WIFAN IT ONDER TAKI	NG	
Product name:		Repairtec - A	Repairtec - Activator			
Supplier:		MMP-International, Divis of ITW Ltd.	Brunel Close, Park Farm			
		Ind Est,	te			
		Wellingborough, Northants, NN8 6QX				
Emergency teleph	none numbei	r: +44 (0) 1933 670870				
Fax No:		+44 (0) 1933 670800	+44 (0) 1933 670800			
2. COMPOSITION/IN	IFORMATION	I ON INGREDIENTS				
Identification of the	he preparati	on				
Chemical Name		CAS-No	EEC-No	Class	Weight S	
POLYAMINO-AMINE				Xi; R36/37/38, R43	60-80	
CYCLOALIPHATIC AMI	NE	25154-52-		C; R21/22, R34, Xi;	25-50	
		3		R43		
General advice:	Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance.					
Specific hazards		armful in contact with skin and i	f swallowed.			
4. FIRST AID MEASU		afoty data shoot to the doctor in	attondanco			
Inhalation:	Move to fresh air Consult a physician.					
Skin contact:	Wash off immediately with soap and plenty of water.					
Eye contact:	Wash off immediately with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes Consult a physician.					
	Do not induce vomiting Obtain medical attention.					
Ingestion:		ce vomiting Obtain medical atte				
5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective	IEASURES hing media: e equipment	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we	Water spray. ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit.	ng	
5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods:	IEASURES shing media: equipment	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires.	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we	ar a self contained breathir	ng	
5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL	IEASURES hing media: equipment : Standard EASE MEAS	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves	ar a self contained breathir	ng	
5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precautio	IEASURES shing media: equipment Standard EASE MEAS ons:	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment.	ar a self contained breathir	ng	
5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precaution	IEASURES shing media: e equipment : Standar EASE MEAS ons: ecautions:	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip Do not let product enter drair	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns.	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit.	ng	
5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precautio	IEASURES shing media: e equipment : Standar EASE MEAS ons: ecautions:	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns.	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit.	ng	
5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precaution	IEASURES shing media: e equipment : Standar EASE MEAS ons: ecautions: ning up:	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip Do not let product enter drain Soak up with inert absorbent	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns.	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit.	ng	
 5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precaution Environmental presidential presidential Methods for clear 7. HANDLING AND S 	IEASURES shing media: e equipment Standard EASE MEAS ons: ecautions: ning up: STORAGE	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip Do not let product enter drain Soak up with inert absorbent for disposal.	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns. material.Shove	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit.	ng	
 5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precaution Environmental precaution Methods for clear 	IEASURES hing media: e equipment Standard EASE MEAS ons: ecautions: hing up: STORAGE Use only in w	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip Do not let product enter drain Soak up with inert absorbent	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns. material.Shove	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit. I into suitable container	ng	
 5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precaution Environmental presentation Methods for clear 7. HANDLING AND S Handling: Storage: 	IEASURES shing media: e equipment Standard EASE MEAS ons: ecautions: ning up: STORAGE Use only in w Store at room	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip Do not let product enter drain Soak up with inert absorbent for disposal.	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns. material.Shove	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit. I into suitable container	ng	
 5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precaution Environmental presentation Methods for clear 7. HANDLING AND S Handling: Storage: 	IEASURES shing media: e equipment standar EASE MEAS ons: ecautions: hing up: STORAGE Use only in w Store at room ROLS / PER Na	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip Do not let product enter drair Soak up with inert absorbent for disposal. ell-ventilated areas. Do not smol-	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns. material.Shove ke, Keep away f	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit. I into suitable container		
 5. FIRE-FIGHTING M Suitable extinguis Special protective Specific methods: 6. ACCIDENTAL REL Personal precaution Environmental precaution Methods for clear 7. HANDLING AND S Handling: Storage: 8. EXPOSURE CONT 	IEASURES shing media: e equipment standar EASE MEAS ons: ecautions: hing up: STORAGE Use only in w Store at room ROLS / PER Na	dry powder, Carbon Dioxide for firefighters: In ap d procedure for chemical fires. URES Use personal protective equip Do not let product enter drain Soak up with inert absorbent for disposal. ell-ventilated areas. Do not smolen temperature in the original cor SONAL PROTECTION ational occupational expo	e (CO ₂), case of fire, we paratus, gloves ment. ns. material.Shove ke, Keep away f	ar a self contained breathir , and protective suit. I into suitable container rom food and drink. ntainer tightly closed. (Ref: British CC		

PAGE: 2 of 3 PRINT DATE: 29/07/2002 REF: M18

- Respiratory protecti	
	equipment.
- Hand protection:	nitrile rubber gloves.
- Eye protection:	safety glasses with side-shields.
- Skin and body prote	
Hygiene measures:	When using do not eat or drink.Wash hands before breaks and immediately after handling the product.
9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMI	
Form: liquid	Colour: Coloured Odour: ammoniacal
g/I H20	O)
Boiling point/range:	>100 °C
Flash point:	>100 °C
Vapour pressure:	1 m Bar mm Hg (20 °C)
Relative density:	- lower 1.0g per c.c
10. STABILITY AND REAC	ΤΙVITY
Materials to avoid:	strong acids and oxidizing agents
Hazardous decompositi	ion products: nitrogen oxides (NOx), Carbon monoxide, Carbon
•	-
·	Dioxide (CO ₂), Ammonia.
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO	2
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO	2
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects:	ORMATION
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects:	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects:	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin.
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization:	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin.
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains.
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility:	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. RATIONS
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. RATIONS unused products:
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues /	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. RATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations.
 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir 	ORMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. CATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99
 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir European waste Catalog 	ORMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. RATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagin European waste Catalog	ORMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. RATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir European waste Catalog 14. TRANSPORT INFORM	ORMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. CATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99 ATION Dot Dot Dot Dot unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. Gue No: 08 04 99 ATION name: Corrosive liquids, n.o.s (Polyamino-Amine)
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir European waste Catalog 14. TRANSPORT INFORM Proper shipping r UN-No:	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. RATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99 MATION IATION 1760
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir European waste Catalog 14. TRANSPORT INFORM Proper shipping r UN-No:	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. CATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99 ATION ATION ATION 8
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir European waste Catalog 14. TRANSPORT INFORM Proper shipping r UN-No: ADR/RID Class: IMO Class:	DRMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. ATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99 ATION name: Corrosive liquids, n.o.s (Polyamino-Amine) 1760 8 HI/UN No: 1760
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir European waste Catalog 14. TRANSPORT INFORM Proper shipping r UN-No: ADR/RID Class:	ORMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. CATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99 AATION 1760 8 HI/UN No: 1760 8 Packing group : III
11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFO Acute toxicity: Local effects: Sensitization: 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORM Mobility: 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDER Waste from residues / Contaminated packagir European waste Catalog 14. TRANSPORT INFORM Proper shipping r UN-No: ADR/RID Class: IMO Class: roper shipping name:	ORMATION LD50/oral/rat = >1.05 ml/kg. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may cause skin irritation and/or dermatitis and sensitization of susceptible persons. Irritating to eyes and skin. MATION Do not let product enter drains. CATIONS unused products: ng: In accordance with local and national regulations. gue No: 08 04 99 MATION 1760 8 Packing group : III Corrosive liquids, n.o.s (Polyamino-Amine) 1760 8 Packing group : 10 20 1760 8 UN/ID No: 1760 8 UN/ID No:

- Contains: POLYAMINO-AMINE, CYCLOALIPHATIC AMINE.

Product name:	Repairtec - Activator	PAGE: 3 of 3 PRINT DATE: 29/07/2002 REF: M18			
- Symbol(s):					
	Corrosive				
R -phrase(s):	R21/22 - Also harmful in contact with skin and if swallowed. R34 - Causes burns. R43 - May cause sensitization by skin contact.				
S -phrase(s):	S26 - In case of contact with eyes, rinse immediately with plenty of water and seek medical advice. S28 - After contact with skin, wash immediately with plenty of water. S36/37/39 - Wear suitable protective clothing, gloves and eye/face protection.				
16. OTHER INFOR	RMATION				
Recommended	use:				
Recommended	restrictions:				
When used in a mix	tture, read the labels and safety data sheets of all compo	onents.			
Revision date:	12/07/2002				

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication